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June 12, 2020 

VIA RESS 

Ms. Christine E. Long 
Registrar and Board Secretary 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Long: 

Re: EB-2019-0271 – Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) 2021 DSM Plan Application.

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) Submissions. 

On behalf of IGUA we provide these brief submissions in support of EGI’s request for rollover of its 
2020 DSM program for another year.  

We have had the benefit of reviewing many of the submissions already filed in this matter, including 
those of Environmental Defence, Green Energy Coalition, Ontario Sustainable Energy Association 
and OEB Staff. All parties whose submissions we have reviewed so far have noted, and respected, 
the Board’s previous directions herein that the Board “does not expect material changes to the 
programs and no increase in the overall DSM budget to take place during the transition period from 
the current OEB-approved DSM plans”.1 IGUA agrees with and supports that outcome in this 
proceeding, given the imminent, broader discussion on the next DSM framework. On the basis that 
all parties have continued to frame their positions on the instant application within the confines of the 
Board’s previous guidance, IGUA has nothing to add. 

1 P.O. No. 1, page 3, Findings. 
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IGUA looks forward to participation in the Board’s work towards the next DSM framework. 

Yours truly, 

Ian Mondrow 

c: A. Stiers (EGI) 
D. O’Leary (Aird & Berlis LLP) 
J. Wasylyk (OEB Staff) 
S. Rahbar (IGUA) 
Intervenors of Record 
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